
Linda Williams 
0 

OR\ GIN AL 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins 
Kay Flynn 
RE: Docket Title Changes 

Will change per e-mail 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2000 3:08 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket Title Changes 

You'll take care of this, right? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2000 3:04 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Linda williams 
Subject: Docket Title Changes 

Happy New Year, Fellas! Please change the following docket titles to 
read, thusly: 

991896-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by . . . d/b/a Pyramids International Trading, Co. NOT Inc. 

991901-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service 
by Advance Payphones U. S .A. , Inc. (include comma after "A. " )  

992020-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by Florida Equipment Management, Inc. (include comma after 
Mangement 1 

I use the title as the Secretary of State registration shows it. If you 
would like a copy of the registration, let me know. Thanks! 
(P.S. If I've already made the above requests, please chalk it off to 
Old Timers Disease! smile) 
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Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
e 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

December 14, 1999 

Jose B. Socarras 
Advance Payphone U.S.A. Inc. 
530 SW 29 Road 
Miami, Florida 33129 

Re: Docket No. 991 901 -TC 

Dear Mr. Socarras: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay 
telephone service by Advance Payphones U.S.A. Inc., which was filed in this office on 
December 13, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6078 
or FAX (850) 413-6079. 

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires 
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, 
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you 
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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